## CENTRAL HARDIN HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL

## MINUTES February 19. 2020

Central Hardin High School Mission Statement: The mission of Central Hardin High School, in partnership with the student, home and community, is to ensure through personal attention, effective leadership, and dedicated service, that all students develop the knowledge, skills, and attitudes essential for success.

## 1. OPENING BUSINESS:

- **a.** Call to Order/Roll Call/Recognition of Visitors: Tim Isaacs called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Those in attendance included: Chastity Yates, Katherine Graybeal, Brandon Mudd, Rebecca Rawlings, Angela Cannon, Tiffany Spratt, Ann Marie Reilly, Heather Jones, Emily Robbins, Teri Christensen. Member Antonio Menendez was absent. Teacher Adam Smith was also in attendance.
- b. Agenda Approval: Council reviewed the agenda for the meeting.
- **c. Minutes Approval:** Council reviewed the minutes from the regular meeting on December 18, 2019 and a special called meeting on January 6, 2020. **ORDER 20-01**—Rebecca Rawlings made a motion for the minutes from the date mentioned above to be accepted as read. Emily Robbins seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- d. Good News Document: Council reviewed document prepared by Jami Larkin, Office Manager
- **2. STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT:** None
- 3. PROGRAM REVIEW: None
- 4. BUDGET: None. A budget report was not provided due to the bookkeeper out on medical leave.
- 5. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
  - a. Planning Committee Minutes: Council reviewed the minutes from the meeting on January 13, 2020.
- 6. OLD BUSINESS:
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
  - a. PD Plan: Council reviewed Professional Development Plan provided by Chastity Yates, Assistant Principal. ORDER 20-02--Teri Christensen made a motion to accept the PD Plan as presented. Angela Cannon seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
  - b. Staffing Allocations: Tim Isaacs went over staffing allocations for the 2020-2021 school year.
  - **c.** Parent Survey Results: Tim Isaacs discussed the results of the Parent Survey.
  - **d.** FRYSC Continuation Plan: Council reviewed information provided by Carol Bewley-Brangers, FRYSC Coordinator.
  - **e. Minor Productions Club:** Council reviewed the proposal for Minor Productions Club. This club will produce videos and short films. **ORDER 20-03-** Angela Cannon made a motion to approve the club. Katherine Graybeal seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
  - **f. Title I District Set Aside Funding:** Tim Isaacs provided information about Title I funding for the district and how funds would be distributed among schools. *ORDER 20-04-* Rebecca Rawlings made a motion to accept the funding. Teri Christensen seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
  - **g. Monthly Behavior Report:** Council reviewed behavior report prepared by Tessa Dumbacher, Assistant Principal
- 8. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
- **9. PERSONNEL:** Mr. Isaacs made mention of an Instructional Assistant position that has been posted.
- **10. ADJOURNMENT:** 4:50 p.m.

NEXT MEETING DATE: March 18, 2020 @ 4pm. \*\*SBDM DID NOT MEET MARCH 18, 2020 DUE TO COVID-19 AND SCHOOL WAS NOT IN SESSION\*\*

Respectfully Submitted, Jami Larkin--Recording Secretary

**APPROVED 4/15/2020**